
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Herefordshire Business Board (HBB) 
Notes/Actions from the meeting held on 

Monday 3 June 2024, 4.30 – 6.00 pm 
Held at Hereford College of Arts, College Road Campus, HR1 1EB 

 
Attendees: 
 
Chair: Frank Myers MBE (FM)  Present: Abigail Appleton (AA); Christian Dangerfield (CD); 
David Williams (DW); Cllr Graham Biggs (GB); Helen Bowden (HB), James Newby (JN); 
Sharon Smith (SS); Stephen Eckley (SE) 
 
In attendance: David Wright (DWr) 
 
Apologies: John Reed, Mark Pearce; Nic Millington; Paul Stevens, Roger Allonby (RA)  
Absent: Christine Snell, Gareth Williams  
 
Minutes: Jan Bailey  
 

 
Action Log 

  

Minute Action Responsibility 

5.3 GB to liaise with Cllr Powell regarding the Corporate 
Parenting Board. 

GB  

6.4 SS to share processes used at the Chamber for 
recruitment of new members to their Area Council. 

SS 

6.5 Develop advertisement for new Board members and 
circulate to members for comment and feedback. 

HB/JN 

6.7 GB to check if the Chair can attend next EPB as an 
observer. 

GB 

6.8 GB to advise the Chair how the Board Members on 
the EPB were selected.   

GB 

7.2 DWr to check if EPB minutes are published and report 
back. 

DWr 

8.1 DWr to provide a written summary of current status of 
Shared Prosperity Fund and Rural England Prosperity 
Fund plus recirculation of UKSPF Terms of 
Reference.  

DWr/JB 

8.3 SS to send DWr details of proposal for funding from 
UKSPF skills element for advice on potential eligibility. 

SS 

8.4 DWr to send details of forthcoming business 
roadshows to JB for circulation to members. 

DWr/JB 

  



 

 

 

 
  Action 
1. Welcome 

 
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.  

 

 
2. 
 
2.1 
 
2.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2.3 

 
Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest  
 
Apologies and absences are as noted above.  
 
The Chair referred to recent communication from John Reed 
in which John advised that he would be retiring from Avara 
Foods shortly and hence would also be stepping down from 
Herefordshire Business Board. The Chair placed on record 
his thanks to John for the significant contribution he had 
made to the Herefordshire Business Board over the years.  
 
There were no new declarations of interest. 

 

 
3.  
 
3.1 
 

 
Minutes of the Last Meeting 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 18 March 2024 were 
agreed as a correct record.  

 

 
4. 
 

 
Matters Arising (not covered elsewhere on the agenda) 
 
None – all actions completed. 

 
 
 

 
5. 
 
5.1 
 
 
 
 
 
5.2 
 
 
 
 
5.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.4 
 

 
Corporate Parenting  
 
The Chair informed attendees about a body called the 
Corporate Parenting Board. This body is responsible for 
taking parental responsibility for children and young people 
who have no parents or legal guardians or have been 
removed from the care of their parents. 
 
The Chair said he felt that the business world could get more 
closely involved with this group. He advised that he had 
invited Cllr Powell to attend the meeting today, but he had not 
so far received a reply.  
 
Members agreed that they would like to hear more about this 
Board. GB said he would liaise with Cllr Powell on this topic. 
Post meeting note: Cllr Powell contacted the Chair to 
apologise for not having responded earlier. He advised: 
“Internally we need to do a little more work yet before we are 
ready to engage with businesses …”. 
 
DW requested that HBB link in with educational partners 
before taking any further steps. This is because colleges are 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
GB 



 

 

 

 
 

already actively engaging with these young people and have 
support systems in place.  

 
6. 
 
6.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.4 
 
 
 
 
6.5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The Future of Herefordshire Business Board  
 
The Chair referred to the draft revised Terms of Reference for 
Herefordshire Business Board (see Appendix A). He advised 
that these had been sent to GB prior to today’s meeting. GB 
said he had shared these revised ToRs with the Economy 
and Place Board (EPB) and they were content that they met 
required guidelines.  
 
The Chair asked for an indication of the financial commitment 
Herefordshire Council would be making to Herefordshire 
Business Board. GB responded that this had not been 
discussed but confirmed previous assurances that the local 
authority would support secretariat costs and help with 
recruitment of new members. He reminded members that 
Herefordshire Business Board was an advisory body to the 
EPB.  
 
Members discussed the process that would be put in place for 
the recruitment of new Board members. GB suggested 
existing members could form part of the recruitment panel if 
they did not wish to be members of the newly constituted 
HBB. If existing members wished to be considered as 
members of the new HBB, GB suggested it would not be 
appropriate for them to be part of the recruitment panel. The 
Board accepted this in principle.  
 
Members agreed that they should design the recruitment 
process, with the local authority in support. SS offered to 
share the processes used at the Chamber for recruitment to 
their Area Council, which was welcomed. 
 
Following discussion, an outline recruitment process was 
agreed: 

 
• Advertisement and supporting paperwork (about HBB, 

the role, etc) to be developed and circulated to Task 
and Finish Group members for comment and sign off. 

• Following Task and Finish Group sign off, the 
advertisement will be circulated and publicised via 
media outlets (eg Hereford Times, Your Herefordshire, 
Chamber mailing list, Herefordshire Means Business, 
Herefordshire Council business database and 
business roadshow, HBID database etc) and Social 
Media channels (particularly Linked In).  

• Applications to be received and logged through the 
Herefordshire Business Board mailbox.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
HB/JN 
 
 
 
TBC – All?? 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
6.6 
 
 
 
 
6.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.8 
 
 
 
 
6.9 

• Advertisement to be open for applications for three-
four weeks.  

• Shortlisting panel to review applications (August) 

• Interviews to take place (September) 

 
SS asked for clarification regarding the resignation process 
for current members. The Chair said that as members would 
be needed to support the recruitment process, he would not 
be seeking their immediate resignations.  
 
In this interim period, HB asked if the Chair could attend EPB 
as an observer. GB advised the next meeting is taking place 
in two weeks’ time and he will seek members’ views on this. 
Future dates for the EPB have not yet been set, but he 
thought that the next would take place in September, after 
which he hoped the new HBB would be in place.  
 
The Chair queried how other representatives on the EPB are 
selected, particularly the Climate and Nature Partnership 
representative. GB said he would find this out and report back 
to the Chair. 
 
CD indicated that he wished to resign from HBB with 
immediate effect.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
GB 
 
 
 
 
 
 
GB 

 
7. 
 
7.1 
 
 
 
 
7.2 

 
Economy and Place Board Update 
 
GB advised that the EPB had met. The main outcome of the 
meeting was to ask attendees to come back with data that 
would help to decide immediate priorities towards 
achievement of the Big Economic Plan. 
 
The Chair asked if the minutes of the meeting are published. 
DWr said he would check with RA and report back. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DWr 

 
8. 
 
8.1 
 
 
 
 
8.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Horizon Scan 
 
DWr provided an update on the UK Shared Prosperity Fund. 
He will provide a written summary for circulation to members. 
The Chair asked also for the UKSPF Terms of Reference to 
be recirculated.  
 
The Chair asked whether funding might be available from the 
UKSPF to support the Recovery and Wellbeing College 
(whose budget had recently been withdrawn from the 
Integrated Care Board). DWr advised that this could not be 
funded from UKSPF.  
 

 
 
 
 
DWr/JB  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

8.3 
 
 
 
 
 
8.4 

SS asked for an update on the 3rd year people and skills 
element of the fund. DWr responded that this is still being 
progressed. He asked SS to contact him with details of her 
request so he can advise whether or not this appeared to 
meet the criteria. 
 
DWr advised that a series of business roadshows will be 
taking place from 9-23 July. Details will be circulated to Board 
members. Following a query from the Chair, GB advised that 
he currently decides the content of these roadshows. The 
Chair suggested that the future HBB could get involved with 
these decisions.  

 
 
SS 
 
 
 
DWr/JB 

 
9. 

 
Any Other Business 

 

  
None 

 

 
10. 

 
Date of Next Meeting 
 
Scheduled for Monday 22 July from 4.00 – 6.00pm. Further 
details and venue tbc.  
 

 

 



 

 

 

Appendix A – Revised Terms of Reference 
 
 
  



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 


